
Toronto City Hall 
100 Queen Street W.,  Suite A10 
Toronto, ON   M5H 2N2 

`            

April 26, 2010  

Chair and Members 
Scarborough Community Council:  

Dear Councillor Del Grande:  

NOTICE OF MOTION : Request for City Solicitor to Attend OMB Hearing

  

The Scarborough Committee of Adjustment, at its meeting of March 24, 2010, had before it 
an application (A051/10SC) to varying the zoning by-law to permit the construction of an 
accessory structure to the rear of the existing dwelling at 37 Fulham Street.  

The variance application was refused by Committee and the applicant has subsequently 
appealed the matter to the Ontario Municipal Board.  

RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that Scarborough Community Council authorize the City Solicitor to 
attend the Ontario Municipal Board hearing in support of the Committee Adjustment 
decision regarding 37 Fulham St. (A051/10SC).  

Sincerely, 

 

Councillor Chin  Lee 
Ward 41 – Scarborough Rouge River  

Copy: Yvonne Davies, Committee Administrator  

Councillor Chin Lee 
Scarborough Rouge River – Ward 41 

Tel:  (416) 392-1375
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